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[California WaterFix Hearing] RTD's procedural question re. the response deadline for
DWR's motion to quash



Dear CWF Hearing Team,

On behalf of Restore the Delta (RTD), we request your response on a procedural question regarding the date by which
RTD must respond to the Department of Water Resources’ (DWR) 3/2/18 motion to quash RTD’s subpoena duces tecum.
Your clarification on the appropriate deadline will assist RTD in preparing its response to DWR’s motion to quash.

Thank you,

Michelle Ghafar

Associate Attorney
Earthjustice

50 California Street, Suite 500
San Francisco, CA 94111

T: 415-217-2186

F: 415-217-2040
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